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MEMORANDUM FOR: | |

Congressional Liaison, DIA

FROM: Chief, House Liaison, LegiSlative Liaison Division,
Office of External Affairs

SUBJECT: Fol]dw—Up Questions Re 4 March HPSCI Briefing

1. Per our conversation, I am forwardihg a copy of Mr. Boland's 15 March
letter and questions. We would appreciate your response to Question #14 including
the "extent of access and nature...." aspect. v

2. Since we would like to consolidate our responses, I'd like to ask
that DIA forward their response to me by COB Wednesday, 31 March. A1l the
responses will then be-sent to the Committee under cover of a DCI letter.

3. I apologize for the tight deadline and sincerely appreciate your
assistance in providing the Committee with a timely response.

4. Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me directly 25X1

on the secure line . .
/S /
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